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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: MAY 11, 2000

TO: KIMBERLY WHEELER, ESQURE
CAROLE JOY BARICE, ESQUIRE
FRANK B. GUMMEY, III, ESQUIRE

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) A/K

RE: DOCKET NO. 990455-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING

PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 305/786 AREA CODE - DADE COUNTY AND MONROE
COUNTY/KEYS REGION.

DOCKET NO. 990456-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 561 AREA CODE.

DOCKET NO. 990457-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 954 AREA CODE.

DOCKET NO. 950517-TL - REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF PROPOSED NUMBERING
PLAN RELIEF FOR THE 904 AREA CODE.

CALL-IN NUMBER FOR MAY 18, 2000, HEARING

The following call-in number has been made available to the parties identified above for
participation in the May 18, 2000, hearing scheduled in these Dockets. To participate by
telephone, please call the following number at 9:25 a.m., Thursday, May 18, 2000:
SUNCOM: 291-2591 or NON-SUNCOM: (850) 921-2591.
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